

# OUTSEATS PARISH COUNCIL

Clerk: Mr. David Palmer  
Telephone (01433) 651180  
E-mail [clerk.outseatspc@googlemail.com](mailto:clerk.outseatspc@googlemail.com)

Treetops  
Hill Lane  
Hathersage  
S32 1AY

19 March 2012

## MEETING OF OUTSEATS PARISH COUNCIL

**26 March 2012 at 7.30pm in Sampson Room, Hathersage Memorial Hall**

### AGENDA

1. To receive apologies for absence
2. Variations in Order of Business
3. To receive any declarations of Members' Interests, including gifts and hospitality
4. Public Speaking
  - 4.1. A period of not more than ten minutes will be made available for members of the public to comment about parish council matters
  - 4.2. To receive an update from Hathersage Village Centre Group on their plans
  - 4.3. To receive reports on matters relevant to the Parish from:
    - 4.3.1. Derbyshire Constabulary
    - 4.3.2. County & District Councillors
    - 4.3.3. Hathersage Parish Councillors
  - 4.4. Councillors declaring a prejudicial interest who wish to make representations or give evidence under the Code of Conduct relating to Agenda items should do so at this stage
5. To confirm minutes of Parish Council Meeting held on 27 February 2012
6. Highways/Transport
  - 6.1. To update Council on DCC's planned works at Callow Bank and to decide any actions to take
7. Planning
  - 7.1. To decide on application NP/DDD/0212/0181 – Green Fell, Derwent Lane – Proposed single storey rear extension and alteration of existing flat roof to a pitched roof construction.
8. Finance Matters
  - 8.1. To receive statement of accounts as at 29 February 2012
  - 8.2. To advise Council of release of reserve (£294.27) towards payments for playpark in February
  - 8.3. To approve accounts for payment (total sum £547.38)
9. Hathersage Parish Council
  - 9.1. To discuss the plans for maintaining the toilets in the village centre given DDDC's inability to fully fund them in future years
10. Hathersage Youth Club
  - 10.1. To allow Councillor Hanley to update Council on the current situation regarding the possible closure of Hathersage Youth Club

11. Consultations

11.1. To decide if the Council would like to make any additional recommendations regarding the Defra Consultation on the Governance Arrangements of National Parks

11.2. To decide if the Council would like to make any recommendations regarding the DCC Consultation on their proposed Waste Plan

12. To receive items for information

13. To receive brief reports on meetings of Committees & outside bodies

14. Parish Matters and items for next Agenda

14.1. To discuss the amount of rubbish on the Castleton Road

15. Dates of next two meetings

15.1. To be confirmed as 30 April at 7.15pm and 28 May at 7.30pm in Sampson Room, Hathersage Memorial Hall